From: Clark, Charity

To: Henry Epp

Subject: Public Records Act request

Date: Friday, March 5, 2021 6:06:01 PM

Attachments: 2021-03-05 Clark second production of records.pdf

Please find attached an additional record responsive to your request.

Charity R. Clark

Chief of Staff

Office of the Attorney General
109 State Street

Montpelier, Vermont 05609
802-828-3171

Pronouns: she/her/hers
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THOMAS J. DONOVAN, JR.
ATTORNEY GENERAL

TEL: (802) 828-3171

http://www.ago.vermont.gov
JOSHUA R. DIAMOND
DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

SARAH E.B. LONDON
CHIEF ASST. ATTORNEY GENERAL

STATE OF VERMONT
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
109 STATE STREET
MONTPELIER, VT
05609-1001

Via email to hepp@vpr.org
March 5, 2021

Henry Epp
Vermont Public Radio
hepp@vpr.org

Re:  Vermont Public Records Act request, dated February 11, 2021
Dear Henry:

I write with an additional record responsive to your request for public records, dated February
11, 2021. Your request was for:

1. Any and all correspondence between the Attorney General and the Vermont Economic
Progress Council (VEPC) and its executive director related to a letter sent by VEPC to the
Attorney General on Feb. 1st, 2021.

2. Any and all correspondence between the Attorney General and Oliver Olsen of South
Londonderry related to a letter sent by Olsen to the Attorney General on Feb. 3rd, 2021.

3. Any and all correspondence, including but not limited to emails, text messages, letters and
faxes between Auditor Doug Hoffer and staff of the Attorney General’s office in regards to
the following topics: “Vermont Employment Growth Incentive,” “VEGI,” *“Vermont
Economic Progress Council,” “VEPC,” and “Marvell” dated from Nov. 1st, 2019 to present.

In a telephone conversation after your request was made, you clarified that by “Attorney General”
you mean “Attorney Generals’ Office.”

On February 11, 2021, | emailed you records responsive to Nos. 1 and 2 of your request. On
February 21, 2021, | provided you with a cost estimate of $123.12 for completing the request, and we
have now received your check.





Attached is an additional document responsive to your request. | hope to produce to you the
remaining records that are responsive to your request in the coming days.

Sincerely,
/sl

Charity R. Clark
Chief of Staff






From: Diamond, Joshua

To: Hoffer, Doug

Subject: Senate Finance

Date: Monday, January 13, 2020 2:45:47 PM
Attachments: 2020-01-14 AGO to SFin re TIF Statutes.docx
Doug,

Attached please find proposed testimony by our office for Senate Finance. Let me know if you have
any concerns.

Best, Josh
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STATE OF VERMONT


OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL


109 STATE STREET


MONTPELIER, VT


05609-1001





To: Senate Finance Committee


From: Josh Diamond, Deputy Attorney General; Sarah London Chief AAG


Date: January 14, 2020


Re: Tax Increment Financing Statutes





We understand the Committee would like to hear from the State Auditor, the Agency of Commerce and Community Development (ACCD), the Vermont Economic Progress Council (VEPC) and the Attorney General’s Office (AGO) regarding Tax Increment Financing (TIF) statutes and whether the statutes should be clarified.  


The AGO has worked with the State Auditor’s Office over the last several years, and we have recently been in touch with the ACCD and VEPC, regarding requests for AG Opinions related to TIF statutes and compliance therewith.  


The AGO takes no position regarding TIF policy generally.  The AGO stands behind the approximately eight informal AG Opinions we have issued to the State Auditor’s Office regarding TIF statutes.  This includes, but is not limited to, former Chief Assistant Attorney General Bill Griffin’s opinion dated February 7, 2019 regarding the use of bond proceeds to pay for debt services.  That said, the AGO takes no position on S.191 as introduced other than support of the General Assembly’s interest in clarity and finality.    


To the extent helpful to the Committee, below outlines the various statutory roles of the AGO, the State Auditor’s Office, and ACCD/ VEPC regarding Vermont’s TIF program.  


Statutory Roles of State Auditor’s Office, AGO, and ACCD/VEPC:


· The State Auditor is charged with “conduct[ing] performance audits of all tax increment financing districts according to a schedule, which will be arrived at in consultation with the Vermont Economic Progress Council.” 32 V.S.A. § 5404a(l).    





· VEPC has the “authority to adopt rules … for the purpose of providing clarification and detail for administering the provisions of 24 V.S.A. chapter 52, subchapter 5 and the tax increment financing district provisions” of § 5404a of title 32.  32 V.S.A. § 5404a(j)(1).





· VEPC approves all TIF district plans and, at any time during the life of an active TIF district, a municipality may seek approval to change a TIF district plan by filing a “substantial change request” with VEPC.  24 V.S.A. § 1901(2).    


  


· The ACCD Secretary has the authority to issue decisions “to a municipality on questions and inquiries concerning the administration of tax increment financing districts, statutes, rules, noncompliance with 24 V.S.A. chapter 53, subchapter 5, and any instances of noncompliance identified in audit reports conducted pursuant to subsection (l) of this section.”  32 V.S.A. § 5404a(j)(2). 





· Prior to such a decision, VEPC is charged with making recommendations to the ACCD Secretary, and the Attorney General (along with the Treasurer and Tax Commissioner) is a party that VEPC may consult with in making such recommendations.  32 V.S.A. § 5404a(j)(2)(B).  


 


· In the event of noncompliance with TIF statutes, the ACCD Secretary may request that that Treasurer bill a municipality for underpayment to the Education Fund; alternatively, the Secretary or Treasurer may refer a matter of noncompliance to the AGO “with a recommendation that an appropriate civil action be initiated.”  32 V.S.A. § 5404a(j)(3)-(4).  





· Ultimately, the Secretary’s decision may be appealed to Superior Court. 32 V.S.A. § 5404a(j)(2)(B).


  


· The AGO represents State officers in court and advises elected and appointed officials “on questions of law relating to their official duties.”  3 V.S.A. § 159 (AG also “shall have general supervision of matters and actions in favor of the State and of those instituted by or against State officers wherein interests of the State are involved and may settle such matters and actions as the interests of the State require”); see also 3 V.S.A. § 152.   





The overlapping roles above can result in uncertainty of process to the extent similar questions of compliance are simultaneously pending before the State Auditor, AGO, and VEPC/ ACCD.  The AGO appreciates the statutory roles of both the State Auditor’s Office and ACCD/ VEPC as outlined above, and we do not view the above roles as irreconcilable.  


The AGO remains committed to working with all parties identified above to further the interests of the State of Vermont, consistent with the above provisions.     





2





image1.gif












THOMAS J. DONOVAN, JR.
ATTORNEY GENERAL

TEL: (802) 828-3171
http:/www.ago.vermont.gov

JOSHUA R. DIAMOND
DEPUTY ATTORNEY
GENERAL

SARAH E.B. LONDON
CHIEF ASST. ATTORNEY
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

We understand the Committee would like to hear from the State Auditor, the
Agency of Commerce and Community Development (ACCD), the Vermont Economic
Progress Council (VEPC) and the Attorney General’s Office (AGO) regarding Tax
Increment Financing (TIF) statutes and whether the statutes should be clarified.

The AGO has worked with the State Auditor’s Office over the last several
years, and we have recently been in touch with the ACCD and VEPC, regarding
requests for AG Opinions related to TIF statutes and compliance therewith.

The AGO takes no position regarding TIF policy generally. The AGO stands
behind the approximately eight informal AG Opinions we have issued to the State
Auditor’s Office regarding TIF statutes. This includes, but is not limited to, former
Chief Assistant Attorney General Bill Griffin’s opinion dated February 7, 2019
regarding the use of bond proceeds to pay for debt services. That said, the AGO
takes no position on S.191 as introduced other than support of the General
Assembly’s interest in clarity and finality.

To the extent helpful to the Committee, below outlines the various statutory
roles of the AGO, the State Auditor’s Office, and ACCD/ VEPC regarding Vermont’s
TIF program.





Statutory Roles of State Auditor’s Office, AGO, and ACCD/VEPC:

The State Auditor is charged with “conduct[ing] performance audits of all tax
increment financing districts according to a schedule, which will be arrived at
in consultation with the Vermont Economic Progress Council.” 32 V.S.A.

§ 5404a(l).

VEPC has the “authority to adopt rules ... for the purpose of providing
clarification and detail for administering the provisions of 24 V.S.A. chapter
52, subchapter 5 and the tax increment financing district provisions” of

§ 5404a of title 32. 32 V.S.A. § 5404a()(1).

VEPC approves all TIF district plans and, at any time during the life of an
active TIF district, a municipality may seek approval to change a TIF district
plan by filing a “substantial change request” with VEPC. 24 V.S.A. § 1901(2).

The ACCD Secretary has the authority to issue decisions “to a municipality
on questions and inquiries concerning the administration of tax increment
financing districts, statutes, rules, noncompliance with 24 V.S.A. chapter 53,
subchapter 5, and any instances of noncompliance identified in audit reports
conducted pursuant to subsection (1) of this section.” 32 V.S.A. § 5404a()(2).

Prior to such a decision, VEPC is charged with making recommendations to
the ACCD Secretary, and the Attorney General (along with the Treasurer
and Tax Commissioner) is a party that VEPC may consult with in making
such recommendations. 32 V.S.A. § 5404a()(2)(B).

In the event of noncompliance with TIF statutes, the ACCD Secretary may
request that that Treasurer bill a municipality for underpayment to the
Education Fund; alternatively, the Secretary or Treasurer may refer a matter
of noncompliance to the AGO “with a recommendation that an appropriate
civil action be initiated.” 32 V.S.A. § 5404a()(3)-(4).

Ultimately, the Secretary’s decision may be appealed to Superior Court. 32
V.S.A. § 5404a()(2)(B).

The AGO represents State officers in court and advises elected and appointed
officials “on questions of law relating to their official duties.” 3 V.S.A. § 159
(AG also “shall have general supervision of matters and actions in favor of
the State and of those instituted by or against State officers wherein interests
of the State are involved and may settle such matters and actions as the
interests of the State require”); see also 3 V.S.A. § 152.
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The overlapping roles above can result in uncertainty of process to the extent
similar questions of compliance are simultaneously pending before the State
Auditor, AGO, and VEPC/ ACCD. The AGO appreciates the statutory roles of both
the State Auditor’s Office and ACCD/ VEPC as outlined above, and we do not view
the above roles as irreconcilable.

The AGO remains committed to working with all parties identified above to
further the interests of the State of Vermont, consistent with the above provisions.






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
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